20011018 RE 3rd curr est.txt
From: Geaccone, Tracy
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2001 8:35 AM
To: "Carolyn Winowitch*
Subject: RE: 3rd curr est

What are the Goodwill and FAS 133 adj”?
————— Original Message-----
From: Carolyn Winowitch [mailto:Carolyn Winowitch@pgn.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2001 10:28 AM
To: Geaccone, Tracy
Subject: RE: 3rd curr est

Thanks, Tracy. The reclass turned out to be 43.3 mill, which is what 1 adjusted
3rd ce for. Is this the only adjustment you want us to make? We have a couple of
other large items (goodwill, FAS 133), maybe at this point we should just include
them in the current cash flow forecast. Let me know, thanks.

Carolyn Winowitch
PGE Accounting
503-464-8191

>>> "Geaccone, Tracy" <Tracy.Geaccone@ENRON.com> 10/18/01 08:25AM >>>

It is actually $45 million. 1 would need I revised 3rd CE and also reflect the
change in the cash flow forecast. 1 am sorry 1 did not get back to you sooner on
this.

————— Original Message-----

From: Carolyn Winowitch [mailto:Carolyn_Winowitch@pgn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2001 9:37 AM

To: Geaccone, Tracy

Subject: 3rd curr est

Do you still need a revision of the 3rd current estimate? If so, should we
update it for September actuals? Or should we revise the 3rd ce for the 43 mill
revenue deferral to 2002 only, and report September actuals in the October monthly
cash flow forecast? Let me know what you need, thanks.

Carolyn Winowitch
PGE Accounting
503-464-8191
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This e-mail is the property of Enron Corp. and/or its relevant affiliate and may
contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient (s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the
recipient), please contact the sender or reply to Enron Corp. at
enron.messaging.administration@enron.com and delete all copies of the message. This
e-mail (and any attachments hereto) are not intended to be an offer (or an
acceptance) and do not create or evidence a binding and enforceable contract between
Enron Corp. (or any of its affiliates) and the intended recipient or any other
party, and may not be relied on by anyone as the basis of a contract by estoppel or
otherwise. Thank you.
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